Greater Cleveland 1240 West 6th Street
Regional Transit Authority Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1302
Phone: 216-566-5100

riderta.com

MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the following meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority will take place on Tuesday, September 24, 2024 in the Board Room
of the Authority, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, OH 44113 for consideration of the listed items
and such other items that may properly come before the Board and be acted upon. This meeting
will be live streamed on RTA's Board Page www.RideRTA.com/board via the meeting date for
staff and members of the public. Members of the public may attend in person.

The meeting package will be posted on RTA's website at (www.riderta.com/board), on RTA’s
Facebook page, and RTA’s Twitter page.

9:00 AM. Board of Trustees Meeting ~ agenda attached

India L. Birdsong Terry
eneral Manager, Chief Executive Officer

IBT:tab
Attachment

Scan this QR code to access the meeting schedule, live streams and meeting materials.




10.

14

12.

13.

AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, September 24, 2024

9:00 a.m.
Call to order
Roll Call
Certification regarding notice of meeting
Approval of the August 27, 2024 Board Meeting minutes

Public comments (2 minutes) on Agenda and Non-Agenda items:

PUBLIC: Please state your name and city of residence
a. In person
b. Phone: 440-276-4600
¢c. Web form comments will be summarized during the meeting
(1 comment limit)

Board Governance Committee report

Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee report
e Chair: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee report
s Chair: Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta

Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee report
* Chair: Mayor Paul A. Koomar

External and Stakeholder Relations and Advocacy Committee report
e  Chair: Rev. Charles P. Lucas

Civilian Oversight Committee (COC)
« Board Liaison: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Community Advisory Committee (CAC)
« Board Liaison: Ms. Deidre McPherson

Ad Hoc Committee reports:

+« Ad Hoc Paratransit Committee — President Charles P. Lucas, Chair
= Ad Hoc Technology Committee — Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman, Chair

. Introduction of new employees and announcement of promotions



RTA Board of Trustees
September 24, 2024

Page 2

15.

Introduction of resolutions:

A. 2024-70 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-73 with Stephen J. Hall DBA

Firelands Vending to provide Authority-wide vending services for a period
of three years with two, one-year options (Revenue Generating, Variable
amount based upon sales)

2024-71 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-094 with WSP USA Inc. for
Ticket Vending Machine consultant services in an amount not to excead
$173,716.94 for the base contract and in amounts not to exceed
$88,085.66 and $117,970.09 for option years 1 and 2, respectively, for a
total contract not to exceed $379,772.69 (General Fund, Management
Information Services Department budget)

2024-72 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-138 with Splash Business
Intelligence, Inc. to provide annual maintenance and support services for
a period of one year in an amount not to exceed $105,131.25 (General
Fund, Management Information Services Department budget)

2024-73 - Expressing sincere appreciation to the Cleveland Foundation
and authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to accept a
grant for $105,000 for the purpose of sponsoring a fare-free Election Day
on

16. Secretary-Treasurer's Report:

17.
18.
19.
20.

a.
b.

General Fund Revenue — August 31, 2024 compared to August 31, 2023
General Fund Revenue — period ending August 31, 2024 compared to
budget

Sales & Use Tax Receipts Report budgeted during 2024, actual receipts
through September 2024

Inventory of Treasury Investments as of August 31, 2024

Debt Service Schedule and Status of Bond Retirement Fund (cash basis)
as of August 31, 2024

Summary of Investment Performance, Year to Date through August 31,
2024

Report on Investment Earnings (cash basis) as of August 31, 2024
Composition of Investment Portfolio as of August 31, 2024

Banking and Financial Relationships as of August 31, 2024 General
Manager's Report

President's Report

Old Business

New Business

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 29, 2024 in
the Board Room of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street,




RTA Board of Trustees
September 24, 2024

Page 3

Cleveland, Ohio 44113. This meeting will be live-streamed on RTA’s Board page
(www.RideRTA.com/board) by clicking the meeting date. The public is welcome

to attend in person.

21. Adjournment



Minutes
RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
9:57 a.m. August 27, 2024

Board Members: Koomar (Chair), Welch (Vice Chair), Biasiotta, Elder, Love, McPherson, Sleasman,
Weiss

Not present: Lucas, Pacetti

Staff: Birdsong Terry, Burney, Caver, Cottrell, Dangelo, Davidson, Ferraro, Fesler, Fields, Flannery,
Fleig, Ford-Marshall, Freilich, Garofoli, Hlavacs, Jones, Jupina, Kirkland, Miller, Myers, Prebish,
Rusnov, Schipper, Sutula, Talley, Togher, Walker-Minor, Young

Public: Butler, Gibbons, Hinton, Lewis, Loh, Lumpkin, Rubin, Sopko, Taxwell, Thomas, White
The meeting was called to order at 9:57 a.m. There were eight (8) Board members present.
It was advised that notice of this meeting had been posted more than twenty-four hours in advance of

the meeting, that the usual notification had been given the news media and other interested persons,
and that all requirements of the Ohio Revised Code and Rules and Bylaws of this Board regarding

notice of meeting had been complied with.

Minutes

The minutes from the July 30, 2024 Board Meeting had been previously distributed and reviewed, and
asked whether there were any additions and/or corrections. There were no corrections. It was
moved and seconded. The minutes were approved.

Public Comments — Agenda Items

1. Sedgwick Q. Butler — Operators don't strap Sedgwick in if they don't have the proper
constraints or don't know how to do it. This happens mostly with contractors. Complaints are
not tracked or addressed, and RTA is not notified of the complaint. Sedgwick is made out to
be confrontational for requesting restraints.

Ms. Terry said the Director of Paratransit will follow up.

2. Dontez Taylor (caller) = RTA needs more dispatchers and operators on Paratransit,
Paratransit is late for pick-ups.

3. Rev. Pam Pinkney (caller) — The numbers in the resolutions are not adding up. There is
disparity between the economic classes and racial classes in the resolutions. There are more
opportunities on the westside than in the poor working class and middle class.

Committee Reports

Mr. Sleasman said the Ad Hoc Technology Committee will meet, September 16, 2024 at 4 p.m.

Introduction of New Employees/Promotions

Ms. Ford Marshall introduced the new employees and promotions. There were 32 new hires and
seven promotions.



RTA Board of Trustees
August 27, 2024

Page 2 of 4

Introduction of Resolutions

A

2024-63 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-041 with Geismar North America, Inc. for the
procurement of a rail line car in an amount not to exceed $5,165,257.00 (RTA
Development Fund, Fleet Management Department budget), the adoption of which
was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Mr. Love and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-64 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-76 with Cintas Corporation to provide shop
uniform rental and maintenance for three years in an amount not to exceed
$941,941.46 and in amounts not to exceed $331,399.73 and $342,335.92 for each of
two option years, respectively, for a total five-year contract amount not to exceed
$1,615,677.11 (General Fund, Fleet Management Department budget), the adoption of
which was moved by Mayor Biasiotta, seconded by Ms. McPherson and approved by
unanimous vote,

2024-65 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-81 with IWI Incorporated for fall protection
inspection and repair — Authority wide in an amount not to exceed $86,427.00 for a
base period of three years with two, one-year options in amounts not to exceed
$31,367.00 and $32,646.00, respectively, for a total contract amount not to exceed
$150,440.00 for the five-year period. (General Fund, Service Management Department
budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Mayor Biasiotta
and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-66 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-101 with Retrievex, Inc. dba Access to
provide records storage, management & destruction services, as required, in an
amount not to exceed $425,000.00 for a period of five years (General Fund, Support
Services Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mr. Sleasman,
seconded by Mayor Biasiotta and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-67 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-102 with Agile Network Builders, LLC for
MARCS network connectivity maintenance services to provide wireless, digital
communication services through the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative
Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program, in an amount not to exceed $148,800.00
for a five-year period (General Fund, Information Technology Application Services
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by
Mr. Love and approved by unanimous vote,

2024-68 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-115 with Oracle America, Inc. to provide
Oracle Infrastructure as A Service (IAAS) subscription services for a period of one year
in an amount not to exceed $305,830.00 (General Fund, Management Information
Services Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Biasiotta,
seconded by Mr. Sleasman and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-69 - Authorizing the purchase of casualty insurance from various insurance
underwriters through USI Insurance Services, LLC and Price Forbes & Partners
Limited, or their successors, for a period of 12 months in a total amount not to exceed
$2,270,191.00 (Insurance and General Funds, Risk Management Department budget),
the adoption of which was moved by Mr. Sleasman, seconded by Mayor Weiss and
approved by unanimous vote.



RTA Board of Trustees
August 27, 2024
Page 3 of 4

Secretary-Treasurer's Report

Kay Sutula, Director of the Office of Management & Budget filled in for Rajan D. Gautam, Deputy
General Manager of Finance and Secretary-Treasurer.

The annual inflation rate in the U.S. has decreased from a high of 9.1% in June 2022 to 2.9% in July
2024. The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) will meet Sept. 17-18. Interest rates remain
steady at 5.5% as the FOMC is monitoring economic conditions. In July 2024, ridership was 13.1%
above 2023 levels. Through July all modes have seen an increase in ridership. The top three are
light rail at 16.1%, Healthline at 15.7% and bus at 11.8%. July fare revenue is 12.3% above 2023 and
20.1% above June 2024 and 14.9% above budget. Currently we are 14.7% YTD above 2023,

August sales and use tax receipts (May activity) are 0.94% higher than August 2023. YTD sales tax is
1.3% higher than 2023. Fifteen of the 23 categories were positive in August. Online sales are 5.8%
higher. Regular and statewide sales are 0.6% higher. Motor vehicles and watercraft are 2.2% higher.

Total Long-Term Debt — 12/31/2023 $30.3 million
Average |nvestment Yield — YTD 4.47%
Cash and Investments
Unrestricted (General Fund) $32.4 million
Restricted $347.2 million

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS  $379.6 million

General Manager, CEQ Report

India L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEQO gave the report. Congresswoman Shontel Brown
visited Hayden District on August 6 to present a $10.6 million FTA grant award to RTA for an Electric
Vehicle Pilot Program. RTA participated in the Cleveland Puerto Rican Day Parade, August 4. RTA
had a table at the County’s Family Fun Day, August 6 on Public Square. RTA's Community Bus,
Transit Ambassadors and Transit Police's Operation Community Watch were in attendance.

RTA hosted the National Traction Power Training Consortium, August 20-22. The Consortium
develops introductory and advanced instruction-ready and interactive courses on traction power
maintenance. RTA and ATU representatives attended the APTA Workforce Summitt, August 21-23 in
Washington, D.C. During the Summitt, Ms, Terry was on a CEQ Roundtable on leadership,
recruitment, retention and reskilling. Staff shared information on RTA's operator mentoring program,
Positive Impact. The Rail District hosted a skills competition also known as a Rodeo, on August 24,
Several awards were presented for the best of the best.

President's Report

President Koomar and Vice President Welch are working with Ms, Terry on the agenda for the fall
Board retreat. Staff will develop an executive summary for board members to reference when they
are in the public and attending conferences.

Public Comments — public transit related items

1. James White — James is an RTA retiree and a disabled veteran. The paratransit CRT tracking
system is flawed. James has been flagged a no-show and left in the hot weather for being in
the wrong location in a vehicle loop. There is no follow-up for concerns.



RTA Board of Trustees
August 27, 2024
Page 4 of 4

2. Maxine Taxwell — Maxine thanked RTA staff for assisting with her notes from the last meeting.
Provide-A-Ride has done some inappropriate things including not speaking appropriately to
customers. There was other incidents Maxine has observed or heard about that was
inappropriate behavior and should be investigated.

Ms. Terry recommended the paratransit customers follow up with staff related to their
concerns.

3. Loh — Northern Ohioans for Budget Legislation Equality (NOBLE) did a paratransit survey
based on customer concerns. Loh suggested these results be used in the TRACTION
quarterly reports. The results of their focus group will be presented to the ADA subcommittee.

4, Rev. Pam Pinkney — Rev. Pinkney was offended by the slide where Rep. Shontel Brown was
thanked for visiting RTA in person to present FTA grant funds. Rev’s concerns have not been
addressed. A community member's husband was injured on Paratransit.

Ms. Terry and President Koomar asked all commenters to remain respectful when sharing
concerns.

5. Carlotta Santori — Carlotta came after the public comment section and left a letter with various
concerns about the HealthLine operators, customer alerts for service disruptions, dirty
stations, elevator and automatic door breakdowns. Operators don't let the ramp down for ADA
customers.

Executive Session Reguested

It was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by Ms. Welch to go into executive session to enable the
Board to conference with GCRTA attorneys for information gathering, fact-finding and to receive legal
advice. There were eight (8) ayes and none opposed.

No action will be taken after the ES.

It was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Mayor Biasiotta to come out of executive session. There
were seven (7) ayes and none opposed. Mr, Love had to leave prior to the roll call.

Upcoming Meetings

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 24, 2024 in the Board Room
of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44113. This meeting
will be live streamed on RTA's Board page (www.RideRTA.com/board) by selecting the meeting date.
The public is welcome to attend in person.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:44 am.

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 b
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: VENDING SERVICES (AUTHORITY WIDE) FOR A 2024-70
PERIOD OF THREE YEARS WITH TWO, ONE-YEAR Date:
OPTIONS September 19, 2024
VENDOR: STEPHEN J. HALL DBA FIRELANDS VENDING
Initiator:
AMOUNT: REVENUE GENERATING Support Services
Department

ACTION REQUEST;
Approval [1 Review/Comment 0O Information Only 0O Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority”) to enter into a contract to provide food and beverages for the Authority's
employees for a period of three years with two, one-year options, creating a source of revenue

for the Authority.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority employs approximately 2,200 people across
various locations, many of whom benefit from on-site vending machines offering food and
beverages. The vendor is responsible for providing, installing, and maintaining all vending
equipment as well as covering all associated operational costs.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals ("RFP") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in local newspapers. Fifteen (15) interested
parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Three (3)
proposals were received on May 22, 2024, After evaluation by a panel of Authority employees,
in accordance with established Procurement Department policies and procedures, the
proposal of Stephen J. Hall dba Firelands Vending, located in Sandusky, Ohio, was
determined to be the most advantageous to the Authority.

Stephen J. Hall dba Firelands Vending ("Firelands”) has proposed a 19% commission rate on
all non-perishable food and beverage items with a commitment to maintain this rate for three
years, plus two optional one-year extensions. Fireland's proposal guarantees a minimum
annual revenue of $72,000.00 for a minimum revenue total of $216,000.00 over three years
and $360,000.00 over five years if both of the options are exercised. Any sales exceeding the
guaranteed amount will be paid at the 19% commission rate by January 20th following the end
of the calendar year.

Firelands provides the latest models of vending machines. These machines will be upgraded
with credit card readers capable of accepting tap, EMV chip, and swipe payments. Each
machine will feature a service sticker enabling customers to submit help and refund requests.
Refunds will be issued electronically via Venmo, PayPal, and Zelle, with Firelands covering any
associated fees.

The Procurement Department performed a revenue analysis and determined the proposed
negotiated guaranteed annual minimum and commission rates are fair and reasonable to the
Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: The Office of Business Development does not
conduct Affirmative Action reviews or establish geals on revenue generating agreements,

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comments 2024-70
Vending Services (Revenue Generating)
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The exact amount of revenue that will be received is directly dependent
upon the sales generated. Funds shall be deposited into the Employee Activity and Incentive

Fund.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would leave the Authority's
employees without the ability to purchase vending items. In addition, the revenue generated by

this contract would be eliminated.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
September 10, 2024 Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee meeting.
It is recommended that the offer of Stephen J. Hall dba Firelands Vending be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a

contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None.

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

neral Manager, Chlef Executl fficer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-70

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-73 WITH STEPHEN J. HALL DBA
FIRELANDS VENDING TO PROVIDE AUTHORITY-WIDE VENDING
SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS WITH TWO, ONE-YEAR
OPTIONS (REVENUE GENERATING, VARIABLE AMOUNT BASED UPON
SALES)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) seeks to offer
vending services Authority-wide, thereby providing employees with convenient access to snacks
and beverages while generating a source of revenue; and

WHEREAS, the proposal of Stephen J. Hall dba Firelands Vending (“Firelands"), located
at 2201 George Street, Sandusky Ohio 44870, to provide vending services for a period of three
years with two, one-year options was received on May 22, 2024; and

WHEREAS, Firelands has proposed a 19% commission rate on all non-perishable food
and beverage items with a commitment to maintain this rate for three years, plus two optional
one-year extensions, guaranteeing a minimum annual revenue of $72,000.00 for a total
minimum revenue of $216,000.00 over three years and $360,000.00 over five years if the two,
one-year options are exercised; and

WHEREAS, any sales exceeding the guaranteed amount will be paid at the 19%
commission rate by January 20th following the end of the calendar year; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Firelands,
as negotiated, to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by
the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer of Firelands to provide vending services for a period of three
years with two, one-year options be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Firelands to provide vending services for a
period of three years with authority to exercise two, one-year options.

Section 3. The exact amount of revenue that will be received is directly dependent upon
the sales generated. Funds shall be deposited in the Employee Activity and Incentive Fund.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that Firelands will attempt to
exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this procurement.



Resolution No. 2024-70
Page 2

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: September 24, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- @ Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: TICKET VENDING MACHINE CONSULTANT 2024-71
Date:
VENDOR: WSP USA INC. September 19, 2024
Initiator: Management
AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $173,716.94 FOR THE BASE Information Services
CONTRACT AND IN AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED Department

$88,085.66 AND $117,970.09 FOR OPTION YEARS 1
AND 2, RESPECTIVELY, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT
NOT TO EXCEED $379,772.69

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval [ Review/Comment O Information Only [ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority") to enter into a contract for ticket vending machine consultant services to support
the Authority's upcoming ticket vending machine purchase.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority currently utilizes 124 ticket vending
machines (TVMs) and 16 customer service kiosks (CSKs) along the HealthLine as well as
the heavy and light rail lines. The current system was implemented in 2007, and the
hardware and software are at their end of life. Software updates and support are also
reaching end-of-life, decreasing the time in which they can remain supported.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals ("RFP") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Nineteen (19)
interested parties downloaded the solicitation. Five (5) proposals were received in response
to the solicitation on July 8, 2024. After an initial evaluation by a panel of Authority
employees, four (4) proposers were selected to be interviewed.

Each shortlisted proposer was asked to submit a best and final offer following their interview.
Best and final offers were reviewed by a panel of Authority employees in accordance with
established Procurement Department policies and procedures. After negotiations, the
proposal from WSP USA Inc., to provide said services in an amount not to exceed
$173,716.94 for the base contract and in amounts not to exceed $88,085.66 and $117,970.09
for option years 1 and 2, respectively, for a total contract not to exceed $379,772.69, was
determined to be the most advantageous proposal to the Authority, price and all other factors
considered.

A cost analysis was performed, and the Procurement Department has determined the offer of
WSP USA Inc. to be fair and reasonable for the Authority. The negotiated contract amount is
approximately 7% above the independent cost estimate.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
been met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified

DBE firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.




Staff Summary & Comments 2024-71
Ticket Vending Machine Consultant
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund,
Management Information Services Department budget, in an amount not to exceed
$173,716.94 for the base contract and in amounts not to exceed $88,085.66 and
$117.970.00 for option years 1 and 2, respectively, for a total contract amount not to
exceed $379,772.69.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would leave the Authority without
third-party subject matter expertise in its future procurement of ticket vending machines,
potentially negatively impacting the resulting solution and implementation.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
September 10, 2024 Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee meeting.
It is recommended that the offer of WSP USA Inc. be accepted and the resolution adopted
authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

Ge‘ﬁFréT Manager, Chief Eﬁ'ﬁuti@ﬁ"ﬁcer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-71

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-094 WITH WSP USA INC. FOR TICKET
VENDING MACHINE CONSULTANT SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $173,716.94 FOR THE BASE CONTRACT AND IN AMOUNTS NOT TO
EXCEED $88,085.66 AND $117,970.09 FOR OPTION YEARS 1 AND 2,
RESPECTIVELY, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT NOT TO EXCEED $379,772.69
(GENERAL FUND, MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SERVICES DEPARTMENT
BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority") currently
utilizes 124 ticket vending machines (TVMs) and 16 customer service kiosks (CSKs) along the
HealthLine as well as both heavy and light rail lines of service; and

WHEREAS, the current system, which was implemented in 2007, includes hardware and
software which are reaching their end-of-life and becoming increasingly difficult to support; and

WHEREAS, the Authority currently has a need for an experienced consultant to provide
specification development, cost estimation and subject matter expertise in order to aid in the
procurement of a new ticket vending machine solution; and

WHEREAS, the proposal of WSP USA Inc., located at One Penn Plaza, 4" Floor, New
York, New York 10119, to provide ticket vending machine consultant services in an amount not
to exceed $173,716.94 for the base contract and amounts not to exceed $88,085.66 and
$117,970.09 for option years 1 and 2, respectively, for a total contract not to exceed
$379,772.69, was received on July 8, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of WSP USA
Inc. as negotiated, to provide ticket vending machine consultant services, to be in the best
interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer of WSP USA Inc. to provide ticket vending machine consultant
services be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with WSP USA Inc. to provide said services.

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the General Fund, Management
Information Services Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $173,716.94 for the base
contract and in amounts not to exceed $88,085.66 and $117,970.09 for option years 1 and 2,
respectively, for a total negotiated contract amount not to exceed $379,772.69.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon funding for future years, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and
addenda, if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees, bonding and
insurance requirements and all applicable law relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.



Resolution No. 2024-71
Page 2

Section 5. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: September 24, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- @ Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: SPLASHBI ANNUAL MAINTENANCE SUPPORT 2024-72
RENEWAL Date:
September 19, 2024

VENDOR:  SPLASH BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE, INC.

Initiator:

AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $105,131.25 FOR A PERIOD OF ONE | Management

YEAR Information Services
Department

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval 0O Review/Comment 0O Information Only O Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

6.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority ("Authority”) to enter into a contract to purchase SplashBl Annual Maintenance &
Support for a period of one year.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority has been using Splash Business
Intelligence, Inc. (“SplashBI”) products since 2021 as a reporting tool integrated under
Oracle Enterprise Business Suite ("EBS") to create reports and ad-hoc queries by Oracle
EBS core application users in several business areas. Annual maintenance and support
services are required to maintain the current licenses by providing software upgrades and
technical support for the Authority's system. This contract will renew the Authority's
SplashBl subscription services for one year.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: This contract is exempt from competition pursuant to
R.C. 306.43(H)(3), which provides that competitive procedures are not required when the
expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for telecommunications
or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the upgrade of such
equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by the original
source or its successors or assigns.

A price analysis has been performed, and the Procurement department has determined
the negotiated offer from SplashBl in an amount not to exceed $105,131.25 to be fair and
reasonable to the Authority. The negotiated pricing is 0.82% below the estimate for this
purchase.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
been met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of

certified DBE firms.
POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund,
Management Information Services Department budget, in an amount not to exceed
$105,131.25 for a period of one year,



Staff Summary & Comments 2024-72
SplashBl Annual Maintenance Support Renewal
Page 2

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would eliminate a critical
reporting tool integrated with Oracle EBS, jeopardizing the Authority’s financial and human
resources reporting abilities.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the offer from SplashBl be accepted and
the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter
into a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement requirements.

=z

neral Manager, C.h-iaf Execu@fﬁcar




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-72

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-138 WITH SPLASH BUSINESS
INTELLIGENCE, INC. TO PROVIDE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT
SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$105,131.25 (GENERAL FUND, MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SERVICES
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (‘Authority") currently
utilizes Splash Business Intelligence, Inc. (“"SplashBI") licensed products for financial,
procurement, and human resource management reporting; and

WHEREAS, the offer of SplashBlI, located at 3079 Peachtree Industrial Boulevard,
Duluth, Georgia 30097, to provide SplashBl licenses, maintenance and support services was
received on August 6, 2024; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(3) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by
the original source or its successors or assigns; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the negotiated offer of
SplashBl to be in the best interest of the Authority, price and other factors considered, and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoega County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer of SplashBlI. to provide licenses, maintenance and support
services for a period of one year is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be, and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with SplashBlI to provide licenses, maintenance
and support services for a period of one year.

Section 3. This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Management
Information Support Services Department budget in an amount not to exceed $105,131.25 for a
period of one year.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that SplashBl will attempt to
exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.



Resolution No. 2024-72
Page 2

Adopted: September 24, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- @ Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
2024-73
CONTRACT: ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT Date:

September 19, 2024

VENDOR:  THE CLEVELAND FOUNDATION Initiator:

AMOUNT: $105,000

Administration &
External Affairs

ACTION REQUEST:

Approval [0 Review/Comment [ Information Only 0O Other

1.0

20

3.0
4.0

5.0

6.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution authorizes the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer
of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) to accept a grant in the
amount of $105,000 from the Cleveland Foundation for the purpose of sponsoring a fare-free
Election Day on Tuesday, November 5, 2024.

JUSTIFICATION: The Cleveland Foundation has selected the Authority to receive a grant of
$105,000 for the purpose of sponsoring a fare-free Election Day on Tuesday, November 5,
2024 to help promote greater voter participation on Election Day.

The Authority has previously accepted grants for fare-free days from the Cleveland Foundation
and the Cleveland Museum of Natural History. In October 2020, the Cleveland Foundation
offered the Authority $75,000 to sponsor a fare-free November 3, 2020 election day, and the
Board of Trustees approved that grant in Resolution No. 2020-074 which was adopted on
October 27, 2020. Likewise, in Resolution No. 2014-003, the Authority's Board of Trustees
accepted a grant in the amount of $100,000 from the Cleveland Foundation to sponsor a “ride
free day” on January 16, 2014 to celebrate the Cleveland Foundation's 2014 centennial
birthday. In 2019, the Cleveland Museum of Natural History granted the Authority $75,000 to
support a "free RTA day” on June 22, 2019. The Board of Trustees approved that grant in

Resolution No. 2019-057.
PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
DBE/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: The project is consistent with the Authority's efforts to promote ridership
and public transportation in the region.

ATTACHMENTS: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with the
Pracurement requirements.

s -2

neral Manager, Chief Executiv fflcer




RESOLUTION 2024-73

EXPRESSING SINCERE APPRECIATION TO THE CLEVELAND
FOUNDATION AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO ACCEPT A GRANT FOR $105,000 FOR THE
PURPOSE OF SPONSORING A FARE-FREE ELECTION DAY ON
NOVEMBER §, 2024

WHEREAS, on Tuesday, November 5, 2024, the nation's citizens will be participating in
democracy by voting in the 2024 General Election; and

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) values the
citizens of this region and desires to join regional efforts to facilitate access to the polls by
providing affordable, safe, reliable, transportation on Election Day; and

WHEREAS, the Cleveland Foundation has authorized a $105,000 grant to the Authority
to support a fare-free Election Day on November 5, 2024, thereby providing equitable access to
polling locations, supporting democracy, and creating a special outreach opportunity for the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code §306.35(R), the Authority may accept
grants from private sources; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously accepted grants from the Cleveland Foundation
and the Cleveland Museum of Natural History to cover the cost of fares, including a grant from
the Cleveland Foundation in 2020 for a fare-free election day on November 3, 2020 which was
approved by the Board of Trustees on October 27, 2020 in Resolution No. 2020-074; and

WHEREAS, the Authority's Board of Trustees deems it in the best interest of the
Authority to accept the grant of $105,000 to cover the cost of a fare-free Election Day on
November 5, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the Authority's Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the General
Manager, Chief Executive Officer to accept a $105,000 grant from the Cleveland Foundation to
sponsor a fare-free Election Day on November 5, 2024,

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute
any documents necessary to accept the grant.

Section 3. The Authority's Board of Trustees, General Manager, Chief Executive Officer,
and staff express sincere thanks to the Cleveland Foundation.

Section 4. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: September 24, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



7 4o 7 a8ed Hoday anuanay

00" 00T %509 BETBIO'ZT 5 TOA'LLELST $ GEE'GRE'SOT 5  WEE'TBET % OsEED'sT  §  WEE'OIVOE S AN ToHANAD - QAT HEWD TWLOL
%S0'S WSLTET 5/8°696'9 TI6VES'E 96L"F09°0T [EEEEE] LGGPET TOE"SET HS'YD 30 530905 YIHLO GNY SLNINESHNEWIEH TYLOL
HO0'0 - - = - B - - dUN WIS
HEST %8550 EFT0AY LOZGEY QZE'STE'T (BT6'98] SE9'LET L0LTE SLdITI3H SNOINVTIIISIN
*000 - [ 3 4] Tro'EE C = = & TINWLSIESY DNILYHIAO TWHI03
HEEE HITTEL SBE'SXED SSF0SE arg'asn’s * & [HILWW 15007 '2LLS “TYHIT) 3Z0NYRALNG N ANLNIATHS
HEFD KESSE BTLSED BTE'D99 EL a1 BSE'T - BOE'T [HILW 15007 ‘ALYLS “TrHIaIa) INIWISYNAINIZY LNVES
*TL0 HETP TOB'T9 BE0FERT Q65'918'T pea'et Z9E'LS STE'SL SOMN34E X¥L INYJOHE SN0
HE¥J 30 53J8N05 B3HL0 ONY SINIIWISaIRMEE
HET'T [ETT87d] {sz9"s5L] LT66L6'T TOE'RLT'E fzeeh TOR"FRE D60 TE AMNINTY HIHLO TYLOL
R®OTO 550 TFET E59'TOC TO0'EDT bZE'TS ¥S9°LT BLS'0R HIHLD
HIED (s5582) {ral'eLE) FE5'ESH are'os ECE'PE SBE'EL 85301 OO LS3EILN
HEG'0 %000 SOE'T EET'L8T BEF'DET (zot'sh CO9'6E BER'FT AMICON THLNSY
%OT'0 (366ET5) {STE8TT) STS'SED o0eaT (eBz'zET] LET'LST 000'5E SNOISSIINOD 5531 SLHEHY SRINYN
HBEFD [ 4] lELs'BST 960TST"T EL5'T6E 0656t 5T6'5S STE'90T SHNOBSIMINGO/SNOISSION00/DNISIZHIATY
ENNINTH EHLD
WLSER WET'T Br'TEL'T ESESSLTLT TILLRE IET 5B9'G0T TS5'BLETT SETRRL'IE 3NMIATE 0L IS0 ANV SITVS THLOL
WLGES LT BYP'IETE EST'SSLTLT TILLAERLT SES'60Z TS5'BLT'ET 9EL'BEN'IT XYL ISM B SIS
FITNEATY NV 35T GV 53175
SEEEOT HBLBT DOS'TLSE 069 TS0°ET ORTETS'IZT L99'6ET'T D0 0TE'T LOL'GSR'E SV YIONISSY TYLOL
WHST BAWTT 509506 LOETOE'r TITSEES TEIALT ZOT'6ES E6L'EEL DNLLTADLL TNBOIN
%OT'T HIFET B9S'E0R LET'BOT'E SOB'STST [s95°2pT) 005'L5T 5SES'A 55%d-
RETT %LLERR EBT'bOT'L BI9'IFE TOBSRET 0’7oz’ LEB'TT L05'YTTT SONVIANYS INIANLS
RTET HIT'S ESO'ERT OET'ETS'r £5T'598Y LEETE SZ0'bES ISE'98s SIS LIA2L55%d
RITE [%96°2] (615'002] $ BET'9EL™M  §  BEI'SES'® 5§ [9se’er) 5 95'Z5 % OET'vos 5 5343 HEWD
TEFEVS EONGSS v
TOLOL$0 % JONYHIH JDNVHD ET0Z FT0T FINYHD ETOT 0T
bTOT ysmdny ysnBmy
TG TR ETY HUNOW INTHEND

€T0T "TE LSNONY ONY $Z0Z “TE LSNONY QIANI Q0I43d IHL YO
QnNMd TYYINID - UIA HO01Hd OL G3EVdN0D 33y HSYD 40 14043y
ALISOHLNY LISNVHL TYNOID3Y ONYTIATTD HILVIYD JHL




240 T @8ed uoday anuanay

W55'T I89'TZ0'9 5§ GEGGRE'EDT §  LTE'9EEOZ § WEE'E B96'058 § PEE'OIVIT §  99E6SS'ST 5 AN TYHSNIS - GANI1323H HEWD TYLOL
WTE'SHT BTI'BES'L 965090 B59'590'E (BT lze0sor) TOE'BLT EEE'EES HSY2 30 532805 93HLO ONY SINIWISHNEWIFY TYLOL
= = E = - - E - dy¥ 1IN
QTE'STT'T QEE'STT'T - - L0205 Loe'os - SLEIII3H SNOINVTIIISIN
- - - A - - - ONYLSHESY DHLLYHIJ0 w303
HIT 5951 are'ass'a are'adn’s Q0000 - (acotanz] - 000°002 [HOLYW TR0 *ALVLS TWHICAST IDNVREALNAI INUNIATHD
(36E99) (zzs'ace'th ar1'ass 895'998'7 (3665°66) (so&'TEE] S9E'E SEE'ZEE [T TD0T *2LKLS “TrHICEE] LMENASHNENITY LNYHD
- a6+'aTs'T 06%'9T8’T - - azT'aL 9TEBL - SONNEIY XYL INYHoUd/OND N3
THEVY 30 530805 H3HI0 ONW SINGFIESGrEIEE
(3658 SE] [STO'P6T'T) TOE'bLT'E LTE'BSE'E [EEE] leez'sed 060°bbE LOE'GLY ANNIAIY HIHLO TWLOL
[CE= [TTL7585) R TILBAL [ETFET] [(TEH] BL50R EE5'BS HIHLD
REO'T TLSET OpE‘08g 295°93g HPTET S9E'RE B59°L0T EEE'ER FINCONS LSIHILNI
3414 [aseTEh BEF'ZHT BHETEL [%ETSR [ETE'TT B5bFT 1Tk'se FWOINI TYLNFY
[wra'sel lost'ert) 0300FE OSTLEE [xacon) [reesl 000°SE TIE'6E SHOISSININGD 5531 5LHI1Y INTAVN
(AT ] L=Td T £I5'T6R GEFRLET [%ETBE) [5w'sa) STESOT ETATLE SRS SNOISSIINO0DNISI LY AN Y
FMAEATE YIHLO0
(e ] (L56"arg’el TILLAG LT 299°998"8L1 SO E06'6ZT SET'RBN'TT EEE'BEE'TT SANCSENS SNIAYEIJO0 THL0L
[CYE=] (LSE'RLA'E] TEL'E86'FLT £90'598 LT HE50 T SEL'REPET EEE'BSETT WL 35N B ETINS
TIINGAGY KV 3501 OGN 53185
%6961 9Z5'955°E OBT"EZS'TZ +95°930°81 SOT°ES PEETOTT LOL'650"E EEE'BSI'E 53U HIDNISSV TYL0L
506 TE ZTTSTET ZTTSTE'S 002’ 000'F wOT'ES €659 EGL'S5L 000'00s SINLEDLL TWaON
REG'SS E5T'G5E SOH'BTS'E LIS'ETI'T [%#9'58) 1w09'EsT) SER'R BEF'TDT S5t
KSE'BET 108'535'T TOB'9RE'E 000’008 WIS FELT LO5'PIT'T LOS'PIT'T 00000t SOWYIIEYS LNICNLS
%250 SOC 't EST'598'Y BR0'EZEY {=40°g) Iror'sel Z5E'99%5 954709 SIS LIANLIEEV
{xszr) (sea'68th % BIZ'sES' %  bOT'sZE'®  § wee'S 80'TS 5 OET'bos % BET'ESE kS 536 HEVD
534vd daoeEssTd
TINETHTNGS IINTIHYN oL 139ans JINVIHY AR FINNTHTA T ML 1390n8
1190 OL HY3A HINDW INISHMD

PZOT “TE LSNDNY 0IANT QO3 JHL HO4
QN4 TWEINGD - 13DANE OL QIUVAINDD JINFITY HEYD 40 140434
ALIHOHLNY LISNYHL TYNOIDIY ANYIIATTD YALYIED JHL




1ebpng mojaq (zpL'9gs'et) Sl L-
€202 anoqe (BE0TLLLS) %60
aLa

18bpng yzoz 1aqusidas anoge (518°2555) %ST
€207 Jaquisidas mojeq (05r'02ss) % E-

Hiuoly
iAewwng
BEE'RERLELS 000'00E'B5ES €LL°LLETLSZS  SOL'POE'PSTS TYLOL
0% CEC'8SE'TES [ LI96lSZEs 998'554'22S H3Igwao3aa
0s LEE'9SE'ZES | DOE'RLIITS SEE'ZE0'LES HIAWINON
0s EEE'ASE'TES | GLEZEV LTS SESPOS'EES H3IBOLDO
{36591 %l80 BS'BER L6EE | LOOTSER'LOZE  LOL'9EL'O6LS  LBOLISTBELS lFT [%22E) | Brl LLE'ZES LEC'ISE'TES | BEYLEF'EES £6'aLL'02s YIBW3 LTS
{3LL°E) 6Tk LLOZE'RILS | BOS'990°0LLE £OZ'SELELLS  PRLESELOLS %850 WFED | SET'EBFZES CEE'ISE'TES | LOS'BLT'ZES L0L'¥00'Z2S LSNONY
1%:05°2) bl SLY'EEFZSLS | GEC'RO0S'9SLE  TILQIFOGLS  ERFAVESELS (R W0l | LE9'EDSLES CEL'ASE'ZES | LFE'CEE'OES 06L'SFEEES Alne
(5bLE E) %S0 BLLSES'DELE | ZOOOSL'PELS  LLE'EFEOELS  ESZZDLETIS WOS'E #i0G | FOG'EILCES EEE'0SE'ZTS | EAELPO'TES FEV'RLGEES amne
la6a'e) (2a@40) PLELLG0LS | 699LELLLLS  BSL'SEL'ROLS  BEZR'ETODLOLS {360 FL) {560d 1) | 00L'950'GLS EEL'IST'ZTE | BLU'THE'GLE ZOS'BLL'BLS AW
(9ei60) (salz o) ELL5L9'BBS | SEC'EETERS GIS'EDR'BRS  LPEFFE'TES {82201 {®meL0) | oe2'Lo0'ozs EEE'8SE'TTS | LLD'GOTOTE SEF'ELFBLS Tidy
WOT'E (9a80°0) BZE'ESSBIS | £O0'GL0°L0S TPP'PES'EOS  TZO'FOC'rOS HOZ'GL %LL0 | ©65'69L'GES EEE'ASE'TTS | ER'GEG'STS LS LZA'EES HIEYN
[§< 8 1561570) SEEFHLERS [ DL9'0LLRRS BFE'SO0'ERS LBL'EFS'OFS {98t Th %L90 | SES'TOYLES ELE'BSE'EES | SOB'L5PLTS PEO'BSSELS Advinea3ad
(95925} {50L4) | 0LeLBLLES | LEE'BSEEES TES'IFSLES  LGL'PBRIOTS (22825} {3024 | oie'tEl'12s LEE'BSE'ZEE | 2EGIKS'LES 151 ¥A9°0ES AdYNNYT
JONYIEVA JONYHO AYNLIY JLVINILST AWNLIW TWNLIV FLVMILES SONYHD TYNLIV ENETTESE] TYALIV VLDV RELTERER]
153 % QLA % QLA £202 aLi aLs aLa aLAs ATHLNOWM ¥Z0Z % HLNOW YZOT ¥Z0ZT £Z0Z ZT0T HLNOW
PZ0Z  SNSYIA bZOT FZOT FZOT £Z0Z TT0Z SNSHIA TYNLIY  £20T
ATHLNOW SNSH3IA
¥Z0z ¥IOT

Y02 ¥3EWNILd3S HONOWHL S1dI3034 TvNLOV
SIXVL IASN ANY S3TYS
ALTHOHLNY LISNVHL TYNOIDTYE ANVIIATTD "3 LVID



55F S0L'.P9 rez'zeg'ssL § QNN HOLYIN 19007 TYioL
YolBL 3 = ELE'ROY i HNYE ATH HI3 AZH-NISYE HOLYD LAY FEOE/LERL
%000 3 - SPFLLE b HNYE AT HIT-LNWHD PIOZILE  FZOTILEL
Yolf'L 3 - SE¥' LEL 3 dITME-HANYE ATH HIF ATH-HILYN Y207 PEOEILIR FEOT/LESL
Tll'S b - SEQ'OER'ZLE L HNYE Oid LNAOIDY AQOLSND DN PE0ZILIR FEOTILESL
YelS'O 0 05L'y 000 000’2 G601 SNYI00IN 1341LS aiHd FEO0EI0EG LE0Z/0EG
YalS0 0E GEL'L 000°000'e S0l SNYI00IM 1341LS FIH4 FEDCIOES  LEQZIOEIE
%009 285 000Gk L 000'000's Se0L SNYI03IN T1341LS g1HA SE0TIAE EZOEIaE
%90'G LB 0% 000'000's LEL S3ILIUND3S JOLTIH DWIHS SCOT/0EE  EEDZMEE
WEL'S Lag LT 000'000'0L 0Le SNYIO03IN 13411 g1H4 SE02/L2i8  ERORILTIT
Fe00'G GEL 199'8g 000°008' v OEL S3ILIHNDIS JOLTH DIHA SZOCILLL  EEDELLL
F00'S L0 GOE' LS 000'000's QEL S3ILEMNO3IS JOLTIH JWIHA PLOZIDLEL  ZT0ZI9LITL
Yokl'G A g2L'9e 00s"g6r | FEEL SNYI0DIN 1341LS JWHA SCOZME20L  ZZOZEE/0H
0’ CEv B18'5E 026'LL0'2 B0 SMYI0DIN 13411 gTH4 SZOTMLENDL  ZEOZILTION
Yobl's 9le BEL'ET GIR'EEL'} LE8 SNYI0DIN T341LS 2MNTHA SC0Tivy  ZTOZIWEION
W0E R Z6E £B85'68 000'000's S0 SNWICSIN 71341LS gTH4 SZOTMEE  Z20ZMERS
Y00t 29¢ EEC'E 000°000'sE Ge0L SNYI0DIN T341LS g1H4 SCO2/BEe  ZZ0Z/em
TEE'T 162 EL'LR 000°000'se G601 SNYI02IN 1341LS g1H4 SZOEILEIS  TE0TILTI9
90t 3214 008’ L6 0LV LB6'6 €801 SNYI02IN T341LS JNHA SZOEEHS  ZE0ZiwES
W00'E LEL ZEe' ¥ GIT'LOG'Y 080 SNYI0SIN 1341LS 8044 SZOZMLE  ZEOZWLE
WEr'S k - g 95L°E6P'ES & 3 QIHO 40 3Lw1s OIHO HYAS-HOLYIN TW207  PZOZILE  PEOZILENL
aNnd HILYIN 207
%0l TY'sLE $ ANMNd LNFWIDHOANT MY TYLOL
T 3 = ES TEE'LS $ 3 CIHO 40 31v1S OIHO dv1s LAALY FEOELENL
Yo lE L I = s OLLLET g 3 JIIMS-HNYE ATH H33 A3H YCOEILIE  #E0TLEIL
ANNA LNSWIDHOHSND MY
i TA R - $ £51'952'8 3§ ANMA IDNVENSNI TYLOL
%000 I - Or0'E 3 HNYE AN HI3 ATH FelErLie FEOE/LENL
b T 3 - g ELL'ESL'] g 3 QIHD 40 31%1S CIHO YvLs LAV FEOZ/LESL
QNNd IDNYENSHI
Fi8E aog'se g LiZ'gaL'ee  § aNN4 TYHINTD TYLOL
Yol L 3 + BEE'E0L'E 3 HNYE ATH H33 A3H venziLm FElE/LENL
YeBEF 3 = 96.L'825 3 HNYE NOLONILMNH ANNODTY XYL S3TVS VEOZILE  vE02LENL
Tell'S 3 = LEY PO L HNYE DiNd ANNOIIY AQOLSND DN FEOEILE  ¥E0TILENL
elb' | 3 - L19'9ge 3 MNYE AT ONNS ALINLDY JIA0TSNE +20EMLE FEDEILEL
Yelb'S 3 . S69'G9E"9L 3 OIHO 40 31¥LS OIHO WV LS venoLiL FEOZ/IHENS
W00E A aoo'ze 0'000's S60L SNYIO3IN 13411 21H4 SCOE/cely  COOZIZEMW
kA Il aoe'e 000'000°¢ SE0L SMYT03IN 1341LLS TH4 SZOEMLEN  TEOZILEN
el L L - £ 2LL'pgl 8 k HNYE AN LAWIWN ASH-LOOW INVHOHEIN  FZ02ILE  VEOZILEL
ANNd TYE3INID
Y86’ " § FEI'E05 L S aNNd LNIWIWILIY ANOE TVLOL
WRE'P b = 3 L29'Z05L g 3 HANYE NOLDMNLLNAH LIHEIN AINOWN FE0TILIE  FEOZLEL
QNN LNIWIHILIY ONOE
O13A  ALIENLYIN  LSIYIINI IVdIDNIEd SAVO NOILNLLLSNI ININNYLSNI 3Lva 1vg annd
JOVHIAY OLSAVO d3INYIOV VLOL WH3L

ADVHEIAY

2 Jop abeq

PZ0Z 'LE LSNONY 40 SY
SLINIWLSIANI AUNSYIHL 40 AHOLNIANI
ALIHOHLNY LISNYYL TWNOIDZY ONYIIAT D ¥aLVYIND

ALRENLYIN 3SWHOUWNd



oSy 6L

Lor'ere'L s PE6°9Z6'8LE § SANMA TV TYLOL ANYHD
%28 ¥ LEL'BES  § BZF'9E0'¥EL annd IANISIY TVLOoL
Y%2P'S b - 966'FLOLT L OIHO 40 31vLS DIHO YYLS FEOZILG  PEOEMLENL
Yol L b - £09'26F ! HNYE ATH HO3 AT PEOZILG  PEOBFLENL
%LL'S ! = LES'QER'SE ! HMNYE DM INNOJOW AJOLSND ONd  F20Z/LE  PEOTILENL
%S 2L 052' Lk 000'000's 255 SNYI02IN 134145 DWIHL YEORMERL  EZ0ETZTIO
%009 €55 000'062 000°'000'0L GEOL SNYI0DIN T134ILS aH4 YE0ZOIE  ETOZISIE
%00'G [1:18 L0F'L 000'o00's LEL  SILENIAS JOLTHH JWTHA SE0TIBLE  ETORMEIT
%EL'S 1€ GEL'E 000'00a's LG SNY 102N T34ILS a1H4 Se0ZILLe  ET0ENERT
W%SL'S FLg FO9'EEZ Q00°000°s SEOL SNYI0DIN 134ILS DITHA QE0TILTIL  EEOBILEI
%8LD S GOE'LL B0G'SE6'Y 5601 SNYI0DIN 13418 49 Wl AHNSYIHL SN PEOZISLLL  L2OZISHILE
WET'E 592 SaL'ER 000'000's GEOL SNYI0DIN TIHILS 49 Wy gHA SEOCIETIS  ZEDZIETIS
%960 ook kLol CRLPES' T GE0L SNYI03IN 134118 49 Wodl §o44 FPEOZIGIZL  LZOEMSIZL
0 SEE £05'68 000°000"s S60L SNYI0DIN THHILS a1H4 SZOZIEE  ZZORNES
%%05°'E £0g L91'62 000°000'S GE0L SNYI0JIN 134118 g87H4 SZOTIE/Y  ZZOZ/0EM
WEY'E 922 196t 000" 000's GE0L SNYI0JIN T341LS 87H4 SZOZFPLY  ZEOZIVLIE
aNnd 3au3say
Yt _PEE'ES  §  oul'sok'vL § aMNd TYLIdYD VLY TvLOL
TEEE 00e 65" Lir LBEloL's G601 SNYI02IN 134ILS 87THd SEOTILTIY TZOEILEM
Y%GE'E gz SEL' ¥ GLE'CPE' L £L6 SN I02IN 1341LS 8TH4 FEOZISZIE  ZZOTISEIE
Yal6L ! - $ B0S'S60'F & L HNYE ATH "o A3 FEOZILIG  FEOEFLENL
QNN TYLIdYD YLY
%l¥s = § LB ERY' L § aNNd NOISN3d TYLOL
%Et G L - DB0'LEFL L OIHO 40 311 OIHO 1Y LS YEOZILIE  PTORILENL
YedB' L . g EEL'S $ L HNYE AT €03 A3 YEOEILE  PEDRALENL
annd NOISNad
aNNd LNIWIHILIY ANOS
aI3A  ALMNLYIN 1SIEILNI IVdIONIMd SAVQ NOLLNLILSNI LNIWNNYLSNI J1va 3lva annd
FOVHINY OLSAYA  Q3anuooy TWLOL WEER

ERLEERN

€ jog afieg

¥Z0Z "L LSNONY 40 SY
SLNIWLSIANI AUNSYIUL 40 AHOLNIANI
ALIHOHLNY LISNYYL TWNOI93Y ANV IEATTD ¥31YIHS

ALENLYIN ISYHOUNG



EFE LIS

LZ9'T05" LS
auEIey poog
0EF'SIY'E SZL'SEL'R 000'S66'L § STLDbL $ | szr'owe $| - $ SEr'ove $ 000'50E'0E $
QO0°¥S5'L 00S'6ZE"L 000's0L'E 00S°PET 005 PEE - 00s'vZe 000'0BG'8
000°BES'L 00S5'g5k' | 000'SLE'L 005" 1wk 00S" Lkl = 005'LirL 000'089's
054 Bk CL9'061'F 000°SE8'E GLR'C0E GiB'c0E : 5.8'SOE 000'SEE 2L
00L4ES' L 058'85L'L 000°06L'L S 05889 S | 058'89 g = $ 058'89 S 00D'0EH'E ]
FZ0T PZOTIWEL FTOZILEL FZOZILT ) ¥ZOZILID FTOZI LG YZOZILIS £ZOZIHE}
luswanbay Nuawannbay Blaeiey rBigeiey Auawsauinbay fapgeded fapgeded Bulpueising
193 1eyoL 3235 1980 rediaupg s34 aMBs 1q9g [ediousg 1sau) tediauny ey

¥E0Z “LE LSNONY 40 Y
SNLYLS ONY 3TNQIHIS ITNANIS L83a
ALIMOHLNY LISNYML TYNOIO3Y aNYIZAITD ¥3Lv3HD

020z 35
LE0E 330
FE0E 98g
S20E a8g
3jeg

fymew
|eury

pasnbay ap|sy 195 Ao

(pz0z Jo) 3pISY Jos) aoueleq uaUng

Spuog 2oL
WY XEL SHES-E| 0T S8URg
hE MB L SHES-0|0T seuas
‘hEY AB | SHES-GLOT Sauag
‘hEY ¥E | SBIBS-yF 0T SEUag

spuog



PiaLa, Ae £ pund fauopy Anseas) sn sienba pr, Jove &

“sjiig Ansead | yiuow g 1oy spisis Jusjenbe uodnog abizrane Buinopy #

%910 Y200 %850~ TBL 0 ¥IONI (430NN) HIAD STIIA IDVHIAY V1Y
WGE ¥ Yobl'S RSE Y FORTLIDBL § 990'8LE'GLE S Yod0'G YBEG WE Y BLE'S00LE § PEG'SLO'SHE 5 LN OL YY3A
LT T ROE 08'89c"L EES'EGL1BE H3IAW303a
HhiE's eGP G T QLLEBL'L BFL'LLP'ZEE HIFNIAON
HETE YEP'G 8kR LPL'0EDE SOLLPO'GLE H380L20
b A SBE'S GaSkF FEG' LI FE0° L6 1BE d3am3 Ld3s
%9Ee WiT's hBEF £9F'BIGE 909'592'28E ToBE ¥ Y68 kR L9G'9E"L 0BZ'0ZZ'G6E 1snany
YrlG Y6l S EEF F00'0BZ' L LEL'EG9'2RE YBE Yok l'G %95 LO9'GBE"L Z9Z'rES'0RE Alnr
YlE ¥ S00'G YlEF PES'OOL'L ZLT'1BE'ThE B8 EE'S SatE v TLELLV'L €28 IPEBLE 3NAr
EE'F WEG'¥ YlE'F ERPD'TLY'L LEE 656 'SRE %lEg WEF'S TabE ¥ GEG9ZF' L ¥aL'6¥L'08E AW
Yob 8 P AR Yobb b PEE'BER') SOE'66C'0RE YlEG T4 HlS ¥ L50'9BE"L FPO'OBE'ZEE Ty
WS Hebl'y Yobi'F L2Z'ERF'L 815 LGE'BLE TR SEES lE ¥ BOP'GFE'L £16'005'58¢ HOHYIN
WEF'Y R 96t BEZE'GE0') ELE'ZOE'GLE 381G BEES i Y LET'SLE'} HE'9zZ'0Re Advniyaad
1 HOE ¥ EL'E FSLBE0' L $ BRE'003ELE § SEZ S %0E'S EE ¥ BEF'GEL' | §_ 8p0'805'GRE g AUYINYT
#0a7314 #a73A aI3A O3NdY3 FINYIVE # 07314 # a73A anaia QaINEY3 FINYIVE HLNOW
AIWHYIN __ QUYONYLS  JOYHIAY LSIHILNI ERLELY LANAINOW OUYONYLS IDVHIAY LSFHIALNI ERLEENY
£20T LA

¥202 'LE LSN9NY HONOWHL 31¥a OL Hv3A
FONVINEOIHId LININLSIANI 40 AMYIWIWNS
ALOHLNY LISNVHL TYNOIDIH aNY13AT 1D HILYIHD




GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2024

BOND RETIREMENT FUND
3 28,020.68

HUNTINGTON MONEY MARKET

TOTAL AUGLIST 3 28,020.66
2024 YEAR TO DATE 133,177.26
2023 YEAR TO DATE 188,025.24

GENERAL FUND
HUNTINGTON-SALES TAX ACCOUNT 5 2,120.56
STARQHIQ 69,408.72
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 11,088.01
PNC CUSTODY ACCQUNT 24,849.08
MERCHANT ACCOUNT-KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 776.52

TOTAL AUGLIST 3 108.242.90
2024 YEAR TO DATE 660,626.24
2023 YEAR TQ DATE 953,525.09

INSURANCE FUND
STAROHIO ] 40,130.41

TOTAL AUGUST 3 40,130.41
2024 YEAR TO DATE 284,723.25
2023 YEAR TO DATE 168,644.49

LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 3 186.23
STAROHIO 238.09

TOTAL AUGUST 3 424.32
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3,365.06
2023 YEAR TO DATE 5,696.68

LOCAL MATCH FUND
STAROHIO-LOCAL MATCH 3 259,007.20
FHLB 310,750.00
FFLMC 126,250.00
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 1.844.95

TOTAL AUGUST 5 697.852.16
2024 YEAR TO DATE 4,301,803.85
2023 YEAR TO DATE 3,432,068.63

PENSION FUND
S5TAROHIO 3 6,588.58
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 10.22

TOTAL AUGUST 5 6,588.80
2024 YEAR TO DATE 51,480.85
2023 YEAR TO DATE 44,544.01

EMPLOYEE ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
KEY BANK MONEY MARKET 13 552.16

TOTAL AUGUST 3 552.16
2024 YEAR TO DATE 4,138.40
2023 YEAR TO DATE 44115

RTA CAPITAL FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 7,207.35

TOTAL AUGUST ] 7.207.35

2024 YEAR TO DATE 273,557.11
123,665.76

2023 YEAR TO DATE

Page 10of 2



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHQRITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2024

RESERVE FUND

STAROHIO $ 309,994.59
FHLMC 455,837.50
FHLB 478,125.00
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 815.14
TOTAL AUGUST B 1,244.872.23
2024 YEAR TO DATE 5.214,671.82
2023 YEAR TO DATE 3.615,338,95
TOTAL ALL FUNDS
AUGUST 2024 3 2,133,900.99
2024 YEAR TO DATE $  10,957,543.64
2023 YEAR TO DATE 5 8,532,950.00
2024 YEAR
AUGUST TO DATE
INTEREST RECEIVED (CASH BASIS) $ 2,133,900.99 5 1095754364
ACCRUED INTEREST:
BEGINNING: {2,108,794.71) (1,295,725.00)
ENDING 1,343,460.68 1.343,460.56
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME EARNED B 1,368.566.84 5 11.005.279.20
AVERAGE INVESTMENT BALANCE (COST BASIS): $ 395,220,290 $ 385,615,934
AVERAGE YIELD ON INVESTMENTS: 4.56% 4.45%

Page 2 of 2



E¥L %85 %00°001 BOS'CL6'8LE § P66'9Z6'8LE  §

G5Z %R ¢ %89 CF 000'555'59L 98F'805'coL

! %00'0 %EE'E 969'G68'¥1 969'G58'vL

L %EF'S %ll BE EL9'gLL'08L ELE'OLL'0G)

L %d6L %900 oL'ige 0LL4EE

L %BR'¥ %LG'ZL 68¥'9L9r 3 Bar'eLe'y  §
ALIMNLYI alaA IVLIOL LNNOWY IYdIDNIMG
JOVHIAY AOVHINY 40 LN3ouad EhlE

¥zZoe ‘Le LSN9ONY sy
OINO414¥0d LNJWLSIANI 40 NOILISOdNOD

oljojuod jusunsaau] B30
SafuNIag JUSLIWBACS) 'S
unoooy ajey Jpaly sbuweg
oo IBys
wunoooy deamsg yueg Aay
UNoo0Yy e Asuopy
Juswniysu|



‘U BLIOL [EUDIYIPRE JOy
08-0Z0Z 'Oy WOIN|OsaY 53315NJ1 J0 PUIBOG PUB $7]) 2UNPalolg RRRASUIWPY (AI0g [Bnesl) AJoyng Wsuel) jeuoi@ay pueasag J3ieasg Byl Jo suoenEay pue s3qny pai|pod 243 40 959 Jaadeyn oq Jayad aseald
ZT0T 'LT YHBW Patep Azuuyy Juaig Y 03 uodg AosIpY JJeISUoiSSILWo]) SHYI3 oo
BO-TEOT J2qWwing w0k BwOISSILWOD SHAT Oy
020T ' Aeyy padep (saieyy 1821 - (D) piojuag Sury Puays 03 uoludD ASDSIADY 14215 BOSSILILD SIS oo
E-PTTO-INI-E00T JIQUINN UOWADD |BUUOJU| BOISSILLIOD SHUIT 0iYE)
[3) pue (g}E0 Z0T SU0IPS PO pasmay aiyg
e S0URNDWOD L) 3G 0 S|enplalpus ajgen|dde Joy papiosd Suiag si LONLLIOEUN S1LY )

HU0N
2Bpay gy Aqueg suliey olvg
Jensigay puog VORI 04 M3 Jo yueg
SIUBWISIM-OIY0D B LS
J3ramaEpUn
1UNOI0Y XE§ S3HES PUR JUSWaIaY puog jueg wolFurung
JUN00TY MOUDE3 L CNRER P L]
PJE3 YP3UT pUE JUNDXY |e|poYsnT Jueg INd
saaiaaas Juiueq wepy yueg Aay
diysuone|as jo ainjen uonmnsy| [eRueLlY Hueg
FZOZ BNEny Jo sy

sdiysuone(ay |enueuly pue Supjueg
fuoyiny ysued) [euoiday PUEjBNI[) Ja)BaIT)



